



MANAGEMENT

Dominique Bonet Fernandez

Full Professor of Management

Contact

Email : d.bonet-fernandez@ipag.fr

Phone : +33 140796449

Campus : Paris

Biography

Dominique BONET FERNANDEZ is Full Professor, HDR at IPAG Business School Paris where she directs, since 2016, the Circular economy chair (Erasmus [Welcome to RESICITIES](#))* and the Strategy & Management Department. She is a member of CRET-LOG, AMU. French and Canadian citizen, she graduated from McGill University and HEC School in Montreal, Canada.

Her research focuses on the integration of Circular Economy models in businesses and territories. She has directed 6 doctoral theses (France, Vietnam, Morocco, Brazil and 2 CIFRE: CEA and SNCF Transilien) and published articles in Supply chain Forum, Logistique & Management, Management International, Revue Française de Gestion Industrielle, Revue d'Economie Industrielle, Revue Française de Gestion, Economies & Sociétés, Revue Interdisciplinaire Management, Homme & Entreprise, the International Journal of Physical Distribution and Logistics Management, Management & Avenir, as well as books and book chapters at Springer, Presses Universitaires de Provence, L'Harmattan, Economica, IGI Global and EMS editions. She is a member of the French National Institute for Circular Economy and the French Geography Society.

Erasmus+
Enrichit les vies, ouvre les esprits.



Cofinancé par
l'Union européenne

**Funded by the European Union. The views and opinions expressed are those of the author(s) alone and do not necessarily reflect those of the European Union or the Erasmus+ France / Education and Training Agency. Neither the European Union nor the awarding body can be held liable for them.*

Education

2008: Accreditation to supervise research (HDR), Aix-Marseille Université, France.

1999: Ph D, Aix-Marseille University, France

1985: MBA, Ecole des HEC, Montréal, Canada

1984: Master 1 in Management, McGill University, Montreal, Canada

Teaching Areas

- Circular Supply chain
 - Circular and collaborative models
 - Digitalization of networks
 - Distribution strategy and Urban logistics
-

Research Areas

- Circular economy business models
 - Smart, resilient, sustainable city
 - Crisis management in urban context
 - International trade
-

Professional experiences

Since 2011: Full Professor, IPAG Business School, Paris

2000-2011: Assistant professor, HDR, Aix-Marseille University

1987-2000: Gift Enterprise, Aix-en-Provence and lecturer at IAE Aix-Marseille, KEDGE, CNAM, ENSAM

1985-1986: Brand Manager, L'OREAL Paris (Zones: France, UK, Germany, Italy)

Selected publications

Bonet, D et Lissillour, R., (2023). Regards croisés sur la digitalisation, le développement durable et la gestion des ressources humaines dans la supply chain. *Revue Française de Gestion Industrielle*. 37. 3-6.

Lissillour R et Bonet Fernandez D, (2022), Sécurité? des navires et gouvernance internationale : quel rôle pour les sociétés de classification ? Une approche selon Bourdieu, *Revue Française de Gestion Industrielle*, 36-2, p 29-42

Bonet Fernandez D, Van Migom M, Conti E Alavoine C., (2022), Confiance et Economie collaborative : étude d'une communauté d'autopartage, *Revue Management & Sciences Sociales*, 2022/2 (N° 33), pp 171-185

Fulconis F, Lissillour R, Bonet Fernandez D, (2021), Les sociétés de classification dans le marché du transport maritime international : analyse par l'approche béhavioriste, *Logistique & Management*, 29 :4, 194-211

Lissillour R, Bonet Fernandez D, (2020) The balance of power in the governance of the global maritime safety: the role of classification societies from a habitus perspective, *Supply Chain Forum: An International Journal*, 22:3, 268-280

Bonet Fernandez, D avec Quillaud A, Saglietto L et Paché G, (2018), Logistique et technologies disruptives dans les réseaux globalisés de production : Le role clé des données massives. *Revue d'Economie Industrielle*, 163| 2018, 77-110.

Bonet Fernandez D et Lissillour R, (2018), La mise à l'écart des prestataires de services logistiques dans la gouvernance de la sécurité maritime : une approche par la théorie de la pratique de Bourdieu, *Logistique & Management*, 26(4), pp 214-228.

Aliouche E.H, Bonet Fernandez, D, Guechtouli M et Guechtouli W, (2018), "Letting Go of the Oil Addiction: Oil, Entrepreneurship and Franchising in Algeria" *Journal of Management Policy and Practice*, 19(4).

Saglietto L, Bonet Fernandez, D, Quillaud A, et Paché G, (2018), A Supply Chain Management View of Human Capital-Intensive Firms, in Cezanne C and Saglietto L, Eds, *Global Perspectives on Human Capital-Intensive Firms*, IGI Global

Bonet Fernandez, D. avec Lazzeri, Y. et Domeizel, M. (coord.), (2017), Economie circulaire et territoires durables : quels principes et outils ? " *Aix-Marseille Université. Presses Universitaires de Provence*

Peris-Ortiz, M., Teulon, F., Bonet Fernandez, D., (2017), Social Entrepreneurship in the Nonprofit and Profit Sectors. *Theoretical and Empirical Perspectives*. Springer.

Aliouche E.H, Bonet Fernandez, D, (2017), Social Entrepreneurship and Franchising: A Panacea for Emerging Countries? The Case of Algeria. Windsperger and Cliquet eds, in "*Management and Governance of Networks: Franchising, cooperative and strategic alliances*" Springer edition
